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Malave, Erin

From: Sharon Drawdy [sdrawdy@kw.com]

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 10:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address for Orlando Central Realty, LLC
To whom it may concern,

Please let this serve as official notice that our company’s address {physical & mailing) has changed. This
is for Orlando Central Realty, LLC (document id LOS000079909) with federal tax id 26-3228132. Our new
address is 708 E. Colcnial Dr., Ste. 200 Orlando, FL 32803. Our registered agent, Denise LeHeup,
remains the same, however, her address has changed to our new address as well. It is my
understanding that this request has to be made with the proper form & filing fee. | have printed that,
and will be sending it today. If you need anything further, please let me know.

Thank you,
Sharon Drawdy

Market Center Administrator

Keller Williams Realty at the Parks

Ph: 407-629-4420

Fax: 407-629-4480

Email: sdrawdv(@kw.com

wh Please consider the environment betore printing this email.

19/Q/9010



